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From: Kayla McConnell

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Action ID NO. 452872 - REJECTED
Date: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:57:58 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon, Leonard.
Can we go ahead and reject the following NSP? Action ID NO. 452775

| went through and reviewed it, and it looks like there are issues on that one as well. Same
issue wrong pool. | received conflicting information from our land department, and | didn’t
catchiit.

| decided to rereview both applications, update and resubmit them. | noticed all affected
parties again with the new NSP applications. | wanted to redo them and have clean slate on
those.

The new application PO numbers are:

UJY80-250602-NSP000 - MAD ADDER 31 STATE COM - WC-025 G-07 S243225C; LWR Bone
Spring [97964]

WB3F9A-250602-NSP000- MAD ADDER 31 STATE COM - WC-025 G-06 S253201M; Upper Bone
Spring [97784]

| took over doing all the NSP, NSL’s and AOC. | have quite a few NSPs to work on.

Thank you,
Kayla

Kayla MeConnell
Regulatory Specialist — Midland Division
Cell: (432) 265-6804

éeng resources

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 7:14 PM

To: Kayla McConnell <Kayla_McConnell@eogresources.com>
Subject: Action ID NO. 452872 - REJECTED

Importance: High
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You don't often get email from leonard.lowe@emnrd.nm.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kayla McConnell,
REJECTED NSP APPLICATION

There is confusion between these two NSP submitted. The Pools appear to be the same for
both NSP applications.

The following is receivable,

Action ID NO. 452775 with Pool Code: 97964. This is according to your entire NSP
application.

The second NSP application is confusing,

Action ID NO. 452872 has its AAC identify Pool Code: 97964 (the same as the previous
Action ID NO application). The NSP letter then identifies a Pool Code: 97784. The C-102’s
within the application identify Pool Code 97964. Some C-102’s do not identify the Pool
Codes.

This application has an array of confusing information. I will need to deny this application at
this time.

Please clarify the NSP application for Action ID NO. 452872. Once it is corrected you will
need to renotice all affected parties and resubmit the application to the OCD.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Blvd.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
Cell Number: 505-584-8351

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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S Fe Main Offi . CONDITIONS
Pﬁgzee: 23505&)'376-531 State of New Mexico
G | Informati H ;
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 470022
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St Franc_s Dr
. | .
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
EOG RESOURCES INC 7377
5509 Champions Drive Action Number:
Midland, TX 79706 470022
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
llowe | None 6/2/2025
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